

FW: Regulated Price Plan News Release & Backgrounder | tomorrow afternoon

From: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO)" <andrea.ernesaks@ontario.ca>, "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Apr 2018 21:57:35 -0400
Attachments: FINAL DRAFT- NR May Rates 04 17 2018 7PM_CLEAN.docx (851.19 kB); FINAL DRAFT Backgrounder -RPP May 2018 04 17 2018 11PM_CLEAN.docx (850.13 kB)

FYI – OEB issuing May 1 rate NR tomorrow between 4-5p.m.

Topline: “The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) today announced that there will be little change to electricity prices on May 1.”

Would think we'd want to have Energy be reactive only here. Let me know if anything more proactive is desired.

Bryan

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: April 18, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO) <Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca>; McPhail, Blane (OPO) <Blane.McPhail@ontario.ca>
Cc: Tretiakov, Ilia (ENERGY) <Ilia.Tretiakov@ontario.ca>; Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>; Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY) <Kevin.DenHeijer@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Regulated Price Plan News Release & Backgrounder | tomorrow afternoon

Well this is welcome news that will be out tomorrow afternoon between 4 and 5 pm: *“The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) today announced that there will be little change to electricity prices on May 1.”* The Board has said they will be adding a line to the release about their cross-jurisdictional rate comparisons.

Do you want us to give this some lift with a Minister's statement? Up to you – opportunity to get some lines in about the Fair Hydro Plan, the PCs having no plan, talk about cross-jurisdictional rate comparisons (Ontario rates are not the highest in North America).

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: April 18, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Tretiakov, Iliia (ENERGY) <Iliia.Tretiakov@ontario.ca>; Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY) <Colin.Nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>; Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY) <Kevin.DenHeijer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY) <Ujwal.Ganguly@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>; Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY) <Mike.Feenstra@ontario.ca>; Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>; Byrne-Krzycki, Alexander (ENERGY) <Alexander.Byrne-Krzycki@ontario.ca>; Reis, Sydney (ENERGY) <Sydney.Reis3@ontario.ca>; Riggs, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Riggs@ontario.ca>; Thompson, Rachel (ENERGY) <Rachel.Thompson@ontario.ca>; Campbell, David (ENERGY) <David.Campbell2@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY) <Meaghan.Coker@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: RPP News Release & Backgrounder

FYI – OEB comms chatting with MO comms at 9:40 a.m. this morning to discuss attached.

From: Karen Evans [<mailto:Karen.Evans@oeb.ca>]
Sent: April 18, 2018 9:26 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>; Whytock, John (ENERGY) <John.Whytock@ontario.ca>; Nutter, George (ENERGY) <George.Nutter@ontario.ca>
Cc: John Bozzo <John.Bozzo@oeb.ca>
Subject: FW: RPP News Release & Backgrounder

Hi James, John, George,

Here are the materials for the RPP announcement tomorrow. John and I cant make it to the meeting.

James, we'll call your office at 9:40?

Karen Evans

Director, Consumer & Corporate Communications

Ontario Energy Board, 2300 Yonge Street, 26th Fl., 2618, Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Desk: 416.440.7685 Cell: 416.318.4013 Media: oebmedia@oeb.ca Twitter: @OntEnergyBoard

From: Nancy Marconi
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 8:13 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@oeb.ca>; Martine Band <Martine.Band@oeb.ca>; Karen Evans <Karen.Evans@oeb.ca>; Mary Ellen Beninger <MaryEllen.Beninger@oeb.ca>; John Bozzo <John.Bozzo@oeb.ca>; Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@oeb.ca>; Andrew Bishop <Andrew.Bishop@oeb.ca>; Ceiran Bishop <Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca>; Theodore Antonopoulos <Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: RPP News Release & Backgrounder

Hi everyone,

I just wanted to pass along one small change that we have made to the backgrounder. It modifies the discussion of the delivery line changes that have occurred since May 2017, adjusting the discussion so that it talks about the percentage change relative to total bill, rather than just the delivery line. We think this will make the section a little bit easier to understand. I've attached a clean and track changes version for you. I've also attached the news release (which hasn't changed since the 7pm version I sent last night) just so you have everything in one place.

Thanks!

Nancy Marconi

Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4

Tel: 416.440.7680 | Cell: 647.292.3225 | Fax: 416.440.7656

www.oeb.ca

From: Nancy Marconi

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 7:48 PM

To: Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@oeb.ca>

Cc: Martine Band <Martine.Band@oeb.ca>; Karen Evans <Karen.Evans@oeb.ca>; Mary Ellen Beninger <MaryEllen.Beninger@oeb.ca>; John Bozzo <John.Bozzo@oeb.ca>; Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@oeb.ca>; Andrew Bishop <Andrew.Bishop@oeb.ca>; Ceiran Bishop <Ceiran.Bishop@oeb.ca>; Theodore Antonopoulos <Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>

Subject: RPP News Release & Backgrounder

Hi Rose,

Please find attached the latest draft of the RPP news release and backgrounder for your review. They have been reviewed by Public Affairs, Martine and Ceiran. We are planning to bring copies to the Ministry briefing tomorrow morning. Please let us know if you would like to see any changes.

Thanks!

Nancy Marconi

Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4

Tel: 416.440.7680 | Cell: 647.292.3225 | Fax: 416.440.7656

www.oeb.ca

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is

intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.